From: FlorenceTown [mailto:tours@florencetown.com]
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2018 2:10 PM

To: Anne Connally

Subject: FlorenceTown.com Booking Confirmation

florencefown

thentieg H

BOOKING CONFIRMATION - www.florencetown.com

ACCOUNT DETAILS

Name: Howard Whittaker
Phone Number: 3344056454
City: Dothan
Country: United States of America
Email: anne@strongtravel.com

TOUR DETAILS
Booking Code: 71497-408740
VIP Small-group HORSES AND

Tour Name: VINEYARDS
2
Number of
participants: 2 ADULTS
0 Students
Tour date and time: 28/11/2018 at AM 09.30
Tour price: 278EUR

NOTES

Contact in Italy Villa Cora in Florence.
Additional notes

PAYMENT INFORMATIONS

TOTAL PRICE: 278EUR
Method of Payment: Payed - Credit Card - BNL

Meeting Point: FLORENCETOWN TOURS & NEWS STAND
- Piazza della Repubblica (next to the APPLE
STORE under the loggias, corner with Via
Pellicceria) - Florence - SEE ON MAP

see Tour date and time above.
Meeting Time: Please show up 15 mins prior to
scheduled tour departure.

Terms, Conditions and Cancellation Policy

Customer Care: FlorenceTown Via de' Lamberti 1, Florence - Italy
email tours@florencetown.com - tel +39 055 281103
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